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Dear Howayldy

In doday's heavy mall there is your mote of the 16%th, the Kelley/Cerclyn letter
snd ths plese on Hids whieh I%11 yesd with cere lsder.

As I expooted., it having been clsarly signsllsd, the judge xuled against 1005
of the evidenos sod sgeinst us end vewrole ¢he lav while cherging us with ungentie~
oanly cpndust is prowing perjusy and fgnoring the wepetitious perjury. We have ordered
the {ransoript. I expected what be did the fiveld shoancs I had to obeerws him but
not the axbvems $o widoh he 4id 4%, In the end that may be helpful,

I 444 get what is prepresented s mll the Nik stuff. It can't bs but for the
monant thove is oothing you should 4o sbout 1%, The best Yot is to carry this cese
through and we'll do 4%, Scoshew, that sl

¥e havs @ record nobody can duplicae, Should we in the end not prevedl I'11
sk to bo heard Yy Congress. But thet is far shesls

X know their hackstop posidion end I%n walting for it if we win ot soms stage
and they do not appeals

There are seversl apporaches %o Eelley without dodng the lopgsl resesrch. One
iz prackise, that the FEI 414 mot withhold handwritten statements But made them
fyeely available, (Do not sposify.) Austher 4= that they made changes in some of these
wtatements without indlcating they hed made changes %6 the ¥0, 58111 snother is
that thess hasdwritten statesenis heve boen widaly publiished in fecsizile without
sy such protest as the FEI pow weplcterys BEIl snother s that the FBI reporis eve
coutradiotory o vhat Hrs, Amold®s offidevil anys, therefore the integroty of the
¥BEI 48 fnwolved snd you would hope he would be anxious %o ressive any doubé en $his
80079, 411 another 18 that they were the sgends of the Commission and it 4mposed
no sush reshrickion, ind thet %ees is ne provision of the lsv sutherising it. Thers
i in this cese » direct contradictien and with ¢he FBI'e bistory of albering those
statements you fesl thet the FEI's {ntevest and that of troth as well ss Hpe.
Aronld®s should fupel ks 3s resclve $hls question, perticularly becsuse you regaed
e fofercnoe that you would mberteke €0 counterfedt ber signobure ss ar wawawrrented
@lanfey, 17 you can &5 §% witdwut dedng offensdve yourself I'd note that 4in sl1 thess
years after all thess focuisile smmmm veproddctions of so much hadnwriting no such
allegation hes ever boen mafe. Forhaps that £§ oomas with partédolerly poor grate from
the FEL when there were many such pages thalbwere leaked when the FRI had ¢he
origirals. Ton could go farlier end sy the FEL bad ¢o investigate, found that some
of thls wes e for commercisl end perssnel profit and then onoe it had proven this
£1lsd no charges. (It wes, naturally, with I80's stuff end for prejudicial pube
ldoty. But I do have the reporin.) I%d fssn on Bim beavwily but politely.

I’z glad you are doing this. You msy recsll that I sterged to and wamn't ahle
%0 cawry 1t Thorough. .

One of the advantages of this approech is the educetion 2% mey give Ealley amd
others now $o thisewe. If the want %o learn. I do 4% with affidavits all the time.
i3 bolps makes & record.

¥hen you are here again I think you'll want %o go over ths camplete files in the
lgat tuo suilts, Tou ave parily fasdlisr with next €0 ¢he lenh fros W IV, Yo wend
a 14%83e farthur this $iwme, Anf held enooph beck for paw chavges befors the court of
appeals. There is the yecommendation of its earlisr pmiely you may recalle

i e a5 arvions as I can be 40 kesp the nuds us defachsed as possible.
Bantily,



